Dun Eleanor

From: Dun Eleanor

Sent: Monday, 2 July 2012 10:17 AM

To: Horrocks Leonie _

Subject: RE: Fingal Head Community Association request for a statement of reasoens under .28

AAT Act [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE.LEGAL] [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Leonie —the MP may be available the week starting 16 July or week starting 23 July, depending on when it is
delivered to the publishers. GCAPL would like to put the advertisement {required under 5.86(2)(a)) in the weekend
paper (wider distribution}. Now that the Department has given the final tick off the document can be previded to
the publishers so Brett hopes the final MP will be available from 16 July.

From: Horrocks Leonie

Sent: Monday, 2 July 2012 9:40 AM

To: Dun Eleanor

Subject: RE: Fingal Head Community Association request for a statement of reasons under s. 28 AAT Act [SEC=IN-
CONFIDENCE:LEGAL] [SEC=UNCLASEIFIED]

" Eleanor —what date is the MP due to be available from the airport’s website? Leonie

B R IR I e - - N s i — 4 — ———

From: Dun Eleanor
Sent: Monday, 2 July 2012 9:11 AM

To: Horrocks Leonie .

Subject: RE: Fingal Head Community Assoclation request for a statement of reasons under s.28 AAT Act [SEC=IN-
CONFIDENCE:LEGAL] [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Leanie

Just an FYl ~ GCAPL have provided a version of the final MP and we’ve reviewed it to confirm it reflects the
amendments agreed to during the assessment process. Basically we’re satisfied the document captures the
requested amendments and will let Brett and Dennts know today so they can finalise the MP,

Regards
Eleanor

























From: Horrocks Leonie

Sent: Monday, 16 July 2012 9:06 AM

To: Manson Hilary

Cc: Gannon Helen; Dun Eleanor

Subject: FW: Gold Coast Airport Master Plan [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hilary

Response received from EDO in relation to the Gold Coast Master plan.
1




Grateful for your advice whether the argumeit put forward clearly supports their contention they are
entitled to a statement of reasons.

Regards,

Lecnie

From: Ian Ratdliff [maifto:ian.ratcliff@edonsw.org.au]

Sent: Friday, 13 July 2012 7:01 PM

To: Horrocks Leonie

Cc: Sue Higginson

Subject: RE: Gold Coast Airport Master Plan [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Ms Horrocks,

Please find attached submissions on behalf of our client, in reply to your response of 2 July, as to why FHCA
is a person entitled to a statement of reasons for the decision to approve the Goid Coast Airport Master
Plan

Yours sincerely,

lan Ratcliff | Senior Solicitor | EDO NSW
T-+61 2 6621 1112 | F: +61 2 6621 3355

E: ian.ratcliff@edonsw org.au

From: Horrocks Leonie [mailto:Leonie.Horrocks@infrastructure.gov
Sent: Monday, 2 July 2012 4:17 PM

To: Ian Ratcliff

Cc: Dun Eleanor
Subject: Gold Coast Airport Master Plan [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Mr Ratcliff,

Attached pleasé find my correspondence in response to your letter of 19 June 1o the Minister requesting
information relating to the Geld Coast Airport Master Plan.

Please contact me if you require any further information.
Regards,

Leonie Horrocks
Generai Manager — Airports

Ph. 02 6274 7760
Email: leonie.horrocks@infrastructure.gov.au

Disclaimer



Dun Eleanor

From: Horrocks Leonie

Sent: Friday, 20 July 2012 12:08 PM .

To: 'Chisholm, Helen'

Cc: Dun Eleanor; Gannon Helen; Manson, Hilary

Subject: RE: Gold Coast Airport Master Plan - statement of reasons [SEC=IN-
CONFIDENCE:LEGAL] [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Helen — it looks good to me. I’ll just add that the MP document will be available on the airport’s website on
24 July.

Thanks for getting this back to me so quickly.

Regards,

Leonie
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3% Department of Infrastructure and Transport

Mr Ian Ratcliff
Senior Solicitor
Environmental Defender's Office NSW

By email: Ian.Ratcliff@edo.org.au

Dear Mr Ratcliff
Re: Gold Coast Airport Master Plan

I refer to your letter of 19 June 2012 to the Minister for Infrastructure and Transpott, the Hon
Anthony Albanese MP. In your letter you requested, on behalf of your client, the Fingal
Hegad Community Association Inc. (FHCA), a statement of reasons under s 28 of the
Administrative Appeals Tribunal Act 1975 (AAT Act) in relation to the Minister's decision to
approve, on 14 May 2012, the draft Gold Coast Airport Master Plan (the Master Plan) and
also secking a copy of the Master Plan as approved. The Minister has referred your letter to

me for [advice/considerationfésposel?l. ____ " .

As you are aware, under s 28 of the AAT Act, a person who s entitled to apply to the
Administrative Appeals Tribunal (AAT) for a review of a decision may request a statement of
reasons in relation to that decision. Relevantly, s 27 of the AAT Act provides that an
application can be made to the AAT for review of a decision by a person ‘whose interests are

affected by the decision'.

In order to assess whether FHCA is entitled to a statement of reasons in respect of the
Minister's decision to approve the master plan, please provide the following information;

¢ the nature of the interest or interests which FHCA (and/or its members) claims is or
are affected by the Minister's decision, and how those interests are affected by the

decision;

* information about FHCA's objects and purposes (this would include, for example,
FHCA's articles of association);

e - information relating to the membership of FHCA;

Under the Airports Act 1996, the airport-lessge company (Gold Coast Airport Pty Ltd) must
make the final master plan publicly available within 50 business days after the approval of
the plan (i.e. within 50 days after 14 May 2012). This period has not yet expired, and Gold
Coast Airport has not yet made the Master Plan available. In light of this, and in order to
enable you to respond to this request for further information, I have attached & copy of the
final Master Plan that was approved by the Minister on 14 May 2012,

GPO Box 594 Canberra ACT 2601 Australia » Telephane: 02 6274 7573 ¢ Facsimile: 02 6274 8166
Website: www.infrastructure.gov.an » ABN 86 267 354 017

[ Comment [RM1T: 1ecme - Mot
t“m”“”“‘”l‘"‘" it




If you have any questions about this letter, please contact me on 6274 7760 or by email
Leonie. Horrocks@infrastructure.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Leonie Horrocks

General Manager

Aviation and Airports
] June-July 2011



Dun Eleanor -

From: Gannon Helen

Sent: Friday, 20 July 2012 11:10 AM

To: '‘Chisholm, Helen': Horrocks Leonie

Ce: Dun Eleahor; Manson, Hilary

Subject: RE: Gold Coast Airport Master Plan - statement of reasons [SEC=IN-
CONFIDENCE:LEGAL] [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: SAL4WMO02C120702170860.pdf

Hi Helen

Copy of the signed response as requested.

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Cheers

!




























Gannon Helen . ' .

From: Lovell Jaimie

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2012 9:14 AM .
To: Gannon Helen ‘

Ce ' Todd Sally; Horrocks Leonie; Pamment Alexandra; White Carol

Subject: RE: Draft Media Release for Archerfield [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: Gold Coast Airport QA _jlled.docx

From: Gannon Helen

Sent: Monday, 14 May 2012 5:53 PM

To: Lovell Jaimie

Ce: Todd Sally; Horrocks Leonie; Pamment Alexandra; White Carol
Subject: RE: Draft Media Release for Archerfield [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Jaimie

Draft Q&A on Gold Coast for your consideration. In relation to the ANEF cuestion towards
the end of the document, the suburbs affected in Queensland are in the electorate of
tcPherson and those in NSW are in Richmond - these are really the only 2 federal

electorates impacted by the airport.

Heppy to discuss or pravide more info as needed.

Helen

From: Lovell Jaimie

Sent: Monday, 14 May 2012 4:19 PM

To: Gannon Helen

Cc: Todd Sally; Horrocks Leonie; Pamment Alexandra

Subject: RE: Draft Media Release for Archerfield [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Helen,

How arc we going with the Q&A for Gold Coast — have put that package in the signtray.

d
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GOLD COAST AIRPORT-Q & A

Now that the Master Plan is approved what mechanisms are in place for the community to

raise concerns?

«__Gold Coast Airport  as-amaniied-se &g Fawil contliue 1o engageas: v with the
community through (hoiccitaltsheline ihe Community Aviation Consultation Group (CACG)
and iis suhereuy, the Airport Noise Abatement Consultative Committee (ANACC).

o The C0h1s an initiavve.of tig, Fecoral Government's Aviati ' ar {2003) - 39
Ieerslly eased airnoits.are réc uired to have a. CACG yith an ingenendent chair,

s

¢-~The CACG is chaired Air Marshal Les Fisher AO, FRAeS, MAP (Retired) as the Independent

Chair of the group. 4
o Membership-sHe-CAGUHS-BPER<C Buyons-and-inchides cHendeesion “reldpet’y
anisting ANAGE - the-Departmuntolndrastiuctine-and " Renrport-Alfsendees-Austrelia;
$iata-anddnal-Geverrment
¢ _The CACGreaischree-thney peryear meels three timas per year. - it is open to anyone

and meetings are advertised widely Including on the Alrport’s website. (it CiLGe
the Repz tment of Infrastruciyrs and Transnort, Arservicas 4 Ausiealia, Stak _QD:;_{.Q:BI
Governpent,

s [fAsked:

« ANACC meets quarterly-and is made up of five community representatives from
Queensland and five from NSW. The Committee also has representatives from
Airservices, Qantas and local elected representatives.

e« ANACCwill continue to operate as a sub-group of the CACG.

- What is the Airport doing to improve its consultation?
o The airport has-comemittedfowill furtherenhnneing-he FECRmMUERRY-CIHAgEMAn LBy
" developicg wa-wforarationa brochure whish-widto cover the key community issues of

airport operations and aircraft noise impacts.
o ieneyinitintive’ ey will trial « starting the CACG meetings at a later time to allow peopte

who work during the day to attend.
What benefits have the community received from having these forums in place?

e The CACG has"provided a forum forthe community to engage and communicate directly
with senior representatives from the airport and government agencies. Lo
e ANACC was established over 10 years ago to examine noise related issues, both technical

and community concems.
e |Initiatives implemented include:
- the trial of amended flight paths for southern departures
climb procedures to the south provide relief for the most densely populated arezs

surrounding the airport
‘Fly Neighbourly’ policy to minimise the impact of GA aircraft noise on surrounding

areas.
What benefits does the community receive from noise abatement measures at Gold Coast
Airport?

Fommumm
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All residents benefit from the airport curfew {(between 11pm and 6am), restrictions on
circuit training and specific climb procedures implemented to minimise noise for
departing aircraft. ‘

The preferred runway used at the airport is Runway 14 —this provides for:

- arrival track is mostly over water

- departures are shared across three long established flight paths

- it has been the community preference since 1996.



What are the major proposed developments on fhie aliport?

The majority of development proposed over the first 5 years is aviation related,
Proposed developments include:

- installation of Instrument Landing System

relocation of Runway 32 landing threshold, which will allow the existlng runway
tength for aircraft landing to be' used more effectively

- Stage 1 of the second airport entry road

- public and staff car parking expansion. -

What is the Government doing to ensure that the environment is belng protected?

The airport will require further approval under the Environment Protection Biodiversity
Coriservation Act 1999 prior to any development in the Environmentally Sensltlve Area
which will enable issues to be appropriately considered and managed.

' In addition any development in this area will require a Major Developmen;c Plan with full { rormatted: Underiine

public consultation and relevant approvals under the Airports Act.

What benefits will the community have from the forecast growth?

Over the next twenty years Gold Coast Airport will create nearly 2,500 full-time jobs,
generating employment for more than 3,000 additional people. - -

The airport Is expected to contribute almost $768 million to the economy by 2032 and
will facilitate 5.47 million visitors to the region who will spend $4.53 billion in the local
economy.

The Master Plan was strongly suppomed by State and Local government and local
businesses and was recogmsed as a significant asset to the South East QLD and north
NSW economies.

The proposed Southern Cross University Campus is expected to cater for 6,000 students
once completed and will provide 181 full-time equivalent roles, representing an Increase
of 137 roles from the current 44 roles. ' ’

The total local and regional employment generated by the Campus development during
the period Is projected to be 520 full-time equivalent roles including direct employment

at the University.

Which properties now fall within the ANEF 30 zone and where are ihey?

Some communities in Queensland (Bilinga, Tugan, and Currumbin) and New South Wales
(Coolangatta, Tweed Heads West and Tweed Heads South) potentially fall within the
area above the significant noise area {30 ANEF).

The airport has-comeitieddodnvectigate-the-developmentwill e-develop abrochure for
residents, local businesses and community organisations that provides information about
aircraft noise impacts they can expect to experience now and in the future.



GOLD COAST AIRPORT-Q & A

Now that the Master Plan is approved what mechanisms are in place for the community to
raise concerns?

Gald Coast Airport will continue to engage with the community through the Community
Aviation Consultation Group (CACG) and its subgroup, the Airport Noise Abatement
Consultative Committee (ANACC).

The CACG is an initiative of the Federal Government’s Avlation White Paper (2009) - 19
federally leased airports are required to have a CACG with anindependent chair.

The CACG is chaired Air Marshal Les Fisher AO, FRAeS, MAP (Retired) as the Independent
Chair of the group. -

The CACG meets three times per year: it is open to anyone and meetings are advertised
widely including on the Airport’s website. Attendees include the Department of
Infrastructure and Transport, Airservices Australia, State and Local Government.

If Asked:

ANACC meets quarterly and is made up of five community representatives from

“Queensland and five from NSW. The Committee also has representatives. from

Airservices, Qantas.and local elected representatives.
ANACC will continue to operate as a sub-group of the CACG.

What is the Airport doing to improve its consultation?

The airport will develop a brochure to cover the key community issues of airport

operations and aircraft noise impacts. ‘ )
They will trial starting the CACG meetings at a later time to allow people who work

during the day to attend.

What benefits have the community received from having these forums in place?

L

The CACG has provided a forum for the community to engage and communicate directly

with senior representatives from the airport and government agencies.

ANACC was established over 10 years ago to examine noise related issues, both technical

and community concerns.

Initiatives implemented include:

- the trial of amended flight paths for southern departures .

- climb procedures to the south provide relief for-the most densely populated areas
surrounding the airpert

- ‘Fly Neighbourly’ policy to minimise the impact of GA aircraft noise on surrounding

areas.

What benefits does the community receive from noise abatement measures at Gold Coast
Alrport? '

All residents benefit from the airport curfew (between 11pm and 6am), restrictions on
circuit training and specific climb procedures implemented to minimise noise for
departing aircraft.
The preferred runway used at the airport is Runway 14 ~ this provides for:
- arrival track is mostly over water
- departures are shared across three long established flight paths

it has been the community preference since 1996.



What are the major proposed developments on the airport?

* The majority of development proposed over the first 5 years is aviation related.
Proposed developments include:

- instaliation of Instrument Landing System
- relocation of Runway 32 landing threshold, which will aliow the existing runway

length for aircraft landing to be used more effectively
- Stage 1 of the second airport entry road
- public and staff car parking expansion.

What is the Government dolng to ensure that the environment is being protected?

* The airport will require further approval under the Environment Protection Biodiversity
Conservation Act 1999 prior to any development in the Environmentally Sensitive Area
which will enable issues to be appropriately considered and Managed.

e In addition any development in this area will require a Major Development Plan with full
public consultation and relevant approvals under the Airports Act.

What benefits will the community have from the forecast growth?

e Over the next twenty years Gold Coast Airport will create nearly 2,500 full-time jobs,
generating employment for more than 3,000 additional people.

* The airport is expected to contribute almost $768 million to the economy by 2032 and
will facilitate 5.47 million visitors to the region who will spend $4.53 billion in the local
economy. "

¢ The Master Plan was strongly supported by State and Local government and local
businesses and was recognised as a significant asset to the South East QLD and north
NSW economies. '

¢ The proposed Southern Cross University Campus is expected to cater for 6,000 students
once completed and will provide 181 full-time equivalent roles, representing an increase
of 137 roles from the current 44 roles. '

¢ The total local and regional employment generated by the Campys development during
the pericd is projected to be 520 full-time equivalent roles including direct employment

at the University.

Which properties now fall within the ANEF 30 zone and where are they?

e Some communities in Queensland (Bilinga, Tugan, and Currumbin) and New South Wales
(Coolangatta, Tweed Heads West and Tweed Heads South) potentially fall within the
area above the significant noise area (30 ANEF).

* The airport will develop a brochure for residents, local businesses and community
organisations that provides information about aircraft noise impacts they can expect to

experience now and in the future.



White Carol -
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From: Gannon Helen
Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2012 6.11 PM
To: White Carol
Subject: FW: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: ?magegg; .jqi?; image002,jpg; image003.gif; image004.gif: image005 gif; image008 gif,
mage007.g

HI - this is what I sent Jaimie may want more. I will call you. H

From: Gannon Helen

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2012 6:11 PM
To: Watts Moksha; Lovell Jaimie
Subject: RE: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Jaimie / Moksha

The Act was amended in 2010 to strengthen the requirements for Master Plans to support
more effective public consultation and better alignment with state and local planning - this
includes a ground transport plan and more detail on development in the first 5 years,

Gold Coast are not planning much in terms of transport issues and upgrades in the next 5
years (existing infrastructure will accommodate forecast growth in the short term) - the
items listed in my original response below are mostly in the medium to long term,

In the next b years the airport will:

# Increase public parking from 2364 spaces to 2800 spaces

e Increase staff parking by 190 spaces

e (in the long term the airport will have one consolidated public parking area
accommodating up to 4500 vehicles and a dedicated staff parking area in the terminal
precinct - there are no detailed plans for this in the master plans as it is more than 5
years info the future)

o Continue to provide public transport through Translink buses and taxis

The upgrades to pedestrian facilities will include a 50 metre wide plaza fronting the terminal
building which will enhance safety and the overall passenger experience - timing for this is
beyond the first 5 years.

Helen

From: Watts Moksha

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2012 5:36 PM
To: Lovell Jaimie

Cc: Gannon Helen

Subject: RE: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi - What does this mean? Can | get more detail?



What sort of transport will connect to the airport {light/heavy rail)?

» The airport has a strong focus on the provision of cost effective public transport for people travelling to and
from the airport.

* There are plans for additional public car parking and additional access points connecting the airport precinct to
the major highway.

o Pedestrian and cycling facilities are also planned to be upgraded.

e The airport plan provides for the incorporation of both light and heavy rail when it is introduced in the region.

From: Lovell Jaimie

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2012 17:34
To: Watts Moksha

Cc: Gannon Helen

Subject: FW: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

From: Gannon Helen

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2012 5:23 PM
To: Lovell Jaimie

Cc: Horrocks Leonie; White Carol
Subject: FW: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Sorry - with c¢ this time. H

From: Gannon Helen
Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2012 5:23 PM
To: Lovell Jaimie

Subject: RE: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Jaimie

As requested - see responses below. Happy to provide more info if needed. I will be
travelling for the next 3 days - while I will have access to blackberry 1t will be of f for some
of the time due to flights. Both Leonie and Carol (one of my team and ccd into this email )
are in the office and can assist if you can't get me and need urgent input.

Helen

Will the runway be extended?
& No-there are no plans to extend the length of the runway.
[Moksha, they are planning to move the threshold on the evisting piece of tarmac, which will allow bigger planes,

but will not change actual length of the runway]

will the airport building be increased in size?

s The expansion and redevelopment of the existing terminal was completed in 2010.

» There are no plans to extend the terminal in the short term.

e Any future expansion of the terminal is planned to occur incrementally in the medium to longer term and is
expected to trigger a further MDP involving a further consultation period.

e The timing and staging of expansion is dependent on future demand.

What sort of transport will connect to the airport {light/heavy rail)?

2



The airport has a strong focus on the provision of cost effective public tra nsport for pecple travelling to and
from the airport.

There are plans for additional public car parking and additional access points connecting the airport precinct to
the major highway.

Pedestrian and cycling facilities are also planned to be upgraded.
e The airport plan provides for the incorporation of both light and heavy rail when it is introduced in the region.

What will be the capacity of the airport in 20 years compared with now?

* Inthe longer term passenger growth forecasts range between 4.1 - 4.8%. {Note BITRE forecasts 4. 1%, while the
airport says 4.8)







UNCLASSIFIED | O
DEPARTMENT OF INFRASTRUCTURE AND TRANSPORT

FOR: The Hon Anthony Albanese MP | eWorks Number: | For Decision by: 25 May 2012
cc: Andrew Wilson Deputy Secretary 01396-2012 | No decision by this date equates to deemed approval

SUBJECT: Gold Coast Airport 2011/2012 Draft Master Plan

Recommendation: That you:
1. Approve Gold Coast Airport’s draft Master Plan (dMP); and
2. Sign the draft Jetters to Gold Coast Airport Pty Ltd (GCAPL) and key stakeholders (Attachment A).

Key Issues: : :
3. You must decide to approve or refuse the dMP having regard to certain matters under the Airports Act

1996 (Attachment B). The dMP now incorporates the Airport Environment Strategy (AES) in line with
the 2010 amendments to the Airports Act.

4. Aviation vs. non-aviation development: Significant aviation related development is planned during the
next 20 years including expansion to the terminal, taxiways and aprons to accommodate forecast growth
in passenger numbers. The dMP identifies a considerable amount of land now zoned for aviation

purposes compared to the 2006 Master Plan. The 2006 plans for a business have '
to that land being required for future aviation purposes. m
5. Non-aviation related development is very limited and mostly relates to the development of the Southern

Cross University (SCU) campus. The dMP identifies the campus as a ‘sensitive’ development and
provides an indicative timeframe for future development of the campus within the planning period. Any
further development of the campus will require approval from you.

6. The majority of proposed development over the first 5 years is aviation related. -

7. Environmental considerations: The dMP identifies the need to expand the regular passenger transport
(RPT) apron space to the south within the next 5 years. This will require a significant re-alignment of
the drainage reserve, known off-airport as Coolangatta Creek, in an area designated as an
Environmentally Significant Area due to the presence of listed species. While this is a sensitive issue,
GCAPL will require further approval under the Environment Protection Biodiversity Conservation Act
1999 prior to development of the area which will enable issues to be appropriately considered. In
addition any development will require a Major Development Plan (MDP) process with full public
consultation and relevant vals under the Airports Act.

Aircraft noise: Issues arising for consideration from the public consultation include aircraft noise
impacts and arrangements for effective ongoing community engagement by GCAPL
submissions, 179 raise concerns over the impact of aircraft noise.

Division: Aviation and Airports () APPROS EF
Written by: Eleanor Dun

ANTHONY ALBANESE |
-1 510

TINOW AQAOTTTE D
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UNCLANSIFIED

11. Installation of an ILS and relocation of

12. GCAPL has undertaken to investigate
community organisations as a means to better communicate information about aircraft noise impacts.

GCAPL also commits to continuing to consult through its Community Aviation Consultation Group.
(CACG) and Airport Noise Abatement Consultative Committee (ANACC).

13. Ground transport: The dMP provides extensive information about ground transport over the long term.
GCAPL envisions light and heavy rail joining a bus interchange to form a muitimodal transit facility.
The information is supported by relevant planning authorities and reflected in key planning documents.

14. Economic impact: The dMP identifies over the next twenty years it is estimated that the economic
impact of the Airport will reach $768 million; the Airport will facilitate 5.47 million visitors to the
region who will spend $4.53 billion in the local economy and generate employment for more than 3,000

additional people.

15. Civil Aviation Safety Authority (CASA) and Airservices any concerns with the

dMP.

Background:

Gold Coast Airport Pty Ltd (GCAPL) is the first airport to lodge a draft Master Plan (dMP) that must

meet the new requirements of the Airports Act 1996 as amended in 2010. The dMP was originally due
for submission by 11 December 2011. In November 2011 the Master Plan lodgement date was extended

to accommodate the development and endorsement of an ANEF. The ANEF was endorsed by

Airservices on 29 August 2011.

The dMP clearly identifies a strategy and planning objectives for the development and upgrade of
aviation facilities including installation of an Instrument Landing System (ILS) and relocation of the
runway 32 landing threshold approximately 310 metres to the south within the existing runway length.
Installation of an ILS will enable a greater landing success rate for aircraft during certain weather
conditions. The impact of moving the landing threshold is aircraft will be approximately 15 metres lower
in altitude on approach. The proposal to relocate the landing threshold attracted a considerable amount of
concern during the public comment process.

Installation of an ILS and any change to the landing threshold will require a further approval process
“following a technical assessment by Airservices, a consultation process and a potential Major
Development Plan (MDP) process.

“Sensitive’ Development

The dMP identifies GCAPL’s intention to increase the capacity of the SCU campus located on airport
land. When completed the proposed concept is to have eight buildings and a multi-level car park catering
for 6000 students on approximately 5.1 hectares of land (beyond the 20 year planning period).

On approving building B of the campus in October 2009, you noted concern over the possible exposure to
aircraft noise for students of the campus. This concern related to the campus site’s proximity to the 25
ANEF contour. During the assessment the Department requested additional information about managing the
impact of aircraft noise on the SCU campus. GCAPL confirmed that the campus is situated outside the 25
ANEF contour and will be between the 20 and 25 ANEF contours. For this reason the campus is classed as
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UNCLASSIKIED
‘conditionally acceptable’ in AS2021-2000. This information will be included in the final Master Plan, It
“will also note that all future MDPs for the campus will be required to incorporate construction techniques
and material which will result in complete compliance with the relevant standards.

Community Engagement
194 submissions were received by GCAPL through the public consultation process. GCAPL also conducted

direct briefings for all levels of Government, the community and stakeholders. Matters raised included
aircraft noise, flight paths, economic impact (negative and positive), ground transport, envi '
management, and aviation operations including facilities, growth, capacity and development.

A large amount of submissions were made by residents from NSW (77 per cent compared to 8 per cent from
QLD residents). In response to the submissions GCAPL made a number of changes to the dMP,

GCAPL will continue to consult through its CACG and ANACC forums and work with both local
_councils in an effort to minimise noise impacts. GCAPL announced at the last CACG meeting held on
'3 April 2012 that it will trial starting the CACG meetings at a later time to allow people who work during
the day to attend.

The Department is satisfied GCAPL has demonstrated due regard to the submissions received and that the
outcomes of consultation are appropriate.

Aircraft Noise _
There is a Commonwealth imposed night-time curfew on aircraft operations. at Gold Coast Airport
restricting operations between 11pm and 6am each night. '

179 of the 194 submissions to the dMP (92 per cent) raise concerns about the impact of aircraft noise,
now and in the future. General themes include calls for a flight path review, the airport to be closed and

relocated, or a ‘cap’ put on the amount flights and the amount the Ai

The dMP acknowledges that the management of airport noise and associated impacts is a shared
responsibility and reflects a number of changes requested by Airservices during the consultation process.
GCAPL has committed to develop an aircraft noise brochure for residents, local business and community
organisations that will provide information about impacts they can expect to experience now and in the
future.

Gold Coast Airport NAP Review

Airservices will shortly conduct a technical NAP for the airport. The review will consider compliance with
existing procedures and effectiveness of those procedures. The review may make recommendations for a
change in procedures based on findings. '

Suppl
The Coolangatta Creek is named as a ‘drainage reserve’ in the dJMP but the site is known off-airport as
Coolangatta Creek and has environmental and social importance to the local area, Although GCAPL
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provide information and explanation about the drainage reserve in the supplementary report to the dMP,

During the assessment of the dMP, the Department also obtained agreement that GCAPL would make
minor amendments to the Master Plan on publication. The amendments will incorporate comments made
by Airservices and noise related information about SCU campus. These issues are noted in your draft
approval letter.

Attachments: , _
A. Letters to Mr Paul Donovan, Chief Operating Officer, GCAPL, and other relevant stakeholders;
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The Hon Anthony Albanese MP

Y
..
@l v

= b Minister for Infrastructure and Transport

Leader of the House e

Reference: 01396-2012 14 MAY 2012

Mr Paul Donovan

Chief Operating Officer

Gold Coast Airport Pty Ltd

PO Box 112

COOLANGATTA QLD 4225

Dear Mr Donovan

Thank you for submitting Gold Coast Airport’s draft Master Plan (the Plan) for my
consideration under the Airporzs Act 1996 (the Act). [ have approved the Plan in
accordance with section 81(2) of the Act.

I note the Plan includes significant aviation related development over the planning
period including expansion to the terminal, taxiways and aprons to accommodate the
forecast growth in passenger numbers of 16.3 million by 2031/32. '

The potential employment and economic benefits that accompany growth in aviation
services to the local region are acknowledged and I recognise the contihued operation
and growth of the Gold Coast Airport 1s fundameptal to supporting the continued
economic prosperity of the city and broader region. 1 am conscious that consultation on
the Plan generated considerabie public comment and concem about the impacts of
growth of the airport, particularly relating to aircraft noise. I expect your strong
commitment to ensurng ongoing community engagement as Gold Coast Airport grows
into the future.

I welcome your commitment to investigate the development of a brochure for residents,
local businesses and community organisations that provides information about aircraft
noise impacts they can expect to experience now and in the future. I am aware that
Perth and Parafield Airports have produced similar brochures, which have been well
received by the communities around those airports.

I also note the Airport’s ongoing commitment to engage through the Gold Coast Airport
Community Aviation Consuitation Group (CACG). The CACG is an important forum
that provides an opportunity for discussion between the airport, all relevant stakeholders
and the community,

I remind you as the airpott operator, with responsibility for on-sirport infrastructure, it
is essential that the Airport is proactive in identifying, delivering and communicating
strategies and solutions in relation to managing aircraft noise and other issues of
concern. This will be particularly important for the proposed relocation of Runway 32
landing threshold and installation of an Instrument Landing System (ILS). I note the

1
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Airport’s commitment to undertake a Major Development Plan (MDP) process for the
landing threshold relocation proposal. I expect to see genuine engagement with the
community in the development of the MDP. I also want to see enhanced engagement
with Airservices Australia and the community in developing the ILS proposal.

From an environmental perspective the Department of Sustainability, Environment,
Water, Population and Communities (SEWPaC) reiterated requirements under the
Environment Protection Riodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (the Act) to ensure
appropriate management of species listed under the Act. Development of areas
including the Apron and Terminal Precinct will therefore need to be undertaken in close
consultation with SEWPaC and the Department of Infrastructure and Transport (my
Department) to manage these important legislative requirements,

In approving the Plan I am conscious of the considerable environmental and socjal
importance of the Coolangatta Creek to the local area. For this reason I request you
nclude reference in the final Master Plan to the Creek in relation to the drainage reserve
on the airport site. I expect you to consult with my Department on agreed words for
inclusion before the Plan is finalised.

I would like to remind you that my approval of the Plan does not constitute an approval
for the development of a draft MDP for the Southern Cross University (SCU) Campus,
as 1t 15 a “sensitive’ development. In secking to demonstrate ‘exceptional
circamstances’ under section 98A (5) of the Act I expect a strategic approach for the
future development proposed at the SCU campus to be clearly outlined and articulated.

Publication of the final Master Plan is required within 50 business days of my approval
in accordance with Section 86 of the Act. The published Plan is to include ail the
amendments identified during the assessment process and discussed with my
Department. The final version of the Plan should be provided to my Department prior
to publication to confirm these issues have been appropriately addressed.

In accordance with Section 242 of the Act, subject to the Administrative Appeals
Tribunal At 1975, an application may be made to the Administrative Appeals Tribunal
for a review of my decision to approve the draft Master Plan.
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The Hon Anthony Albanese MFP

Minister for Infrastructure and Transport
Leader of the House

Reference: 01396-2012

Mr Greg Russell

Chief Executive Officer

Airservices Australia 14 MAY 2012
GPO Box 367

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Mr Russell

I am writing to advise you that I have approved the 2011-2012 Master Plan for
Gold Coast Airport. In making my decision I have had regard to the views of
Airservices Australia, as required by s.81(3j(d) of the dirports Act 1996.

The Plan foreshadows a range of aviation related developments over the 20 year
planning period. The proposed expansion of the terminal, aircraft apron and taxiways
over the planning period will all assist to facilitate the forecast growth in aviation
activity at the airport.

As you may be aware, the installation of an Instrument Landing System (ILS) at Gold
Coast Asrport has attracted considerable public comment and concern. I expect a strong
commitment from Airservices Australia to ensure thorough community engagement in
the planning and implementation of an ILS for the Airport.

My letter to the Airport approving the Master Plan encourages Gold Coast Airport to
continue to engage with key stakeholders to ensure improved planning outcomes for the
Aarport and swirounding communities,

A copy of my letter to Gold Coast Airport approving the Master Plan is attached for
your information.

FARLILMENT HOUSE CANBERRA ACT 2600
Telephene. 02 6277 7680 Facsimilie: 02 6273 4126



The Hon Anthony Albanese MP

Minister for Infrastructure and Transport
Leader of the House e ae.

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
consideration under the Airports Act 1996 (the Act). ] have approved the Plan in
accordance with section 81(2) of the Act.

1 note the Plan includes significant aviation related development over the planning
period including expansion to the terminal, taxiways and aprons to accommodate the
forecast growth in passenger numbers of 16.3 million by 2031/32.

The potential employment and economic benefits that accompany growth in aviation
services to the local region are acknowledged and I recognise the continued operation
and growth of the Gold Coast Airport is fundamental to supporting the continued
economic prosperity of the city and broader region. I am conscious that consultation on
the Plan generated considerable public comment and concem about the impacts of
growth of the airport, particularly relating to aircraft noise. I expect your strong .
commitment to ensuring ongoing cornmunity engagement as Gold Coast Airport grows
into the future.

1 welcome your. commitment to investigate the development of a brochure for residents,
local businesses and community organisations that provides information about aircraft
noise impacts they can expect to experience now and in the future, I am aware that
Perth and Parafield Airports have produced similar brochures, which have been well
received by the communities around those airports.

I also note the Airport’s ongoing commitment to engagé through the Gold Coast Airport
Community Aviation Consultation Group (CACG). The CACG is an important forum
that provides an opportunity for discussion between the airport, al] relevant stakeholders

and the community,

I'remind you as the airport operator, with responsibility for on-girport infrastructure, it
is essential that the Atrport is proactive in identifying, delivering and communicating
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
Environment Protection Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (the Act) to ensure
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

In approving the Plan I am conscious of the considerable environmental and social
importance of the Coolangatta Creek to the local area. For this reason I request you
include reference in the final Master Plan to the Creek in relation to the drainage reserve
on the airport site. Iexpect you to consult with my Department on agreed words for
inclusion before the Plan is finalised.

I would like to remind you that my approval of the Plan does not constitute an approval
for the development of a draft MDP for the Southern Cross University (SCU) Campus,
as it is a ‘sensitive’ development. In seeking to demonstrate ‘exceptional
circumstances’ under section 98A (5) of the Act I expect a strategic approach for the
future development proposed at the SCU campus to be clearly outlined and articulated.

Publication of the final Master Plan is required within 50 business days of my approval
in accordance with Section 86 of the Act. The published Plan is to include all the
amendments identified during the assessment process and discussed with my
Department, The final version of the Plan should be provided to my Department prior
to publication to confirm these issues have been appropriately addressed. :

In accordance with Section 242 of the Act, subject to the Administrative Appeals
Tribunal Act 1975, an application may be made to the Administrative Appeals Tribunal
for a review of my decision to approve the draft Master Plan.
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The Hon Anthony Albanese MF PATE BY.
Minister for Infrastructure and Transport Ie|SYodt -f
Leader of the House

Reference: (01396-2012

Mr John McCormick 14 MAY 2012

Director of Aviation Safety

Civil Aviation Safety Authority

GPO Box 2005

CANBERRA ACT 2601

Dear Mr M}s% y
// i
I am writing to azgfse you that I have approved the 2011-2012 Master Plan for

Gold Coast Airport. In making my decision I have had regard to the views of the Civil
Awviation Safety Authority, as required by s.81(3)(d) of the dirports der 1995,

The Plan foreshadows a range of aviation related developments over the 20 year
planning period. The proposed expansion of the terminal, atrcraft apron and taxiways
over the planning period will all assist to facilitate the forecast growth in aviation

activity at the atrport.

My letter to the Airport approving the Master Plan encourages Gold Coast Airport to
continue to engage with key stakcholders to ensure improved planning outcomes for the
Airport and surrounding communities.

A copy of my letter to Gold Coast Airport approving the Master Plan is attached for
your information.

7
Yours sincereL{z . f’/

7~
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The Hon Anfhony Albhanese MP

Minister for Infrastructure and Transport
Leader of the House .

Reference: 01396-2012 14 MAY 2012

Mr Paul Donovan

Chuef Operating Officer

Gold Coast Airport Pty Ltd

PO Box 112

COOLANGATTA QLD 4225

Dear Mr Donovan

Thank you for submitting Gold Coast Ajrport’s draft Master Plan (the Plan) for my
consideration under the dirports Act 1996 (the Act). 1have approved the Plan in
accordance with section 81(2) of the Act.

I note the Plan includes significant aviation related development over the planning
period including expansion to the terminal, taxiways and aprons to accommodate the
forecast growth 1 passenger numbers of 16.3 million by 2031/32, :

The potential employment and economic benefits that accompany growth in aviation
services to the local region are acknowledged and I recognise the continued operation
and growth of the Gold Coast Airport is fundamental to supporting the continued
econonuc prosperity of the city and broader region. Iam conscieus that consultation on
the Plan generated considerable public comment and concern about the impacts of
growth of the airport, particularly relating to arcraft noise. I expect your strong
commitment to ensuring ongoing community engagement as Gold Coast Airport grows
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

I also note the Airport’s ongeing commitment to engage through the Gold Coast Airport
Community Aviation Consultation Group (CACG). The CACG is an important forum
that provides an opportunity for discussion between the airport, all relevant stakeholders

and the community,

I remind you as the airport operator, with responsibility for on-airport infrastructure, it
is essential that the Airport is proactive in identifying, delivering and communicating
strategies and solutions in relation to managing aircraft noise and other issues of
concern. This will be particularly important for the proposed relocation of Runway 32
landing threshold and installation of an Instrument Landing System (ILS). Inote the
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Airport’s commitment to undertake a Major Development Plan (MDP) process for the
landing threshold relocation proposal. I expect to see genuine engagement with the
community in the development of the MDP. 1 also want to see enhanced engagement
with Airservices Australia and the community in developing the [1.S proposal.

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

In approving the Plan T am conscious of the considerable environmental and social
importance of the Coolangatta Creck to the local area. For this reason I request you
include reference in the final Master Plan to the Creek in relation to the drainage reserve
on the airport site. I expect you to consult with my Department on agreed words for
inclusion before the Plan is finalised.

I'would like to remind you that my approval of the Plan does not constitute an approval
for the development of a draft MDP for the Southern Cross Univ ity (SCU) Campus,
as1tis a ‘sensitive’ development. In seeking to demonstrate ‘exceptional
circumstances’ under section 98A (5) of the Act T expect a strategic approach for the
future development proposed at the SCU campus to be clearly outlined and articulated.

Publication of the fina] Master Plan is required within 50 business days of my approval
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

Yours sxﬁcerely
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Minister for Infrastructure and Transport
Leader of the House

Reference: 01396-2012
14 MAY 2012

Cr Tom Tate

Mayor

Gold Coast City Council

PO Box 5042

GOLD COASTMC QLD 9729

DWW/

1 am writing to advise you that I have approved the 2011-12 Master Plan (the Plan) for
Gold Coast Airport in accordance with section 81(2) of the dirports Act 1996 1 have
advised Gold Coast Airport Pty Ltd (the Airport) of my decision.

The Plan foreshadows a range of aviation related deveélopments over the 20 year
planning period. The proposed expansion of the termina), aircraft apron and taxiways
over the planning period will all assist to facilitate the forecast growth in aviation
activity at the aurport.

I note that in preparing the Plan, the Airport undertook consultation with Gold Coast
City Council and other affected stakeholders.

As you may be aware, the Airport has established a Community Aviation Consultation
Group. This group is a key mechanism for the exchange of information between the
Airport, local communities and relevant stakeholders. I encourage the involvement of
the Gold Coast City Council and continued strong representation at these forums,

The Plan must be published within 50 business days of my decision in accordance with
section 86(2) of the Act.

FARUAMENT HOUSF CANBERRA ACT 2400
Telephone: 02 6277 74680 Facsimille: 09 4773 4194
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Reference: 01396-2012

The Hon Barry O’Farrell MP 14 MAY 2012

Premier of New South Wales
GPO Box 5341
SYDNEY NSW 2001

e ot

I am writing to advise you that I have approved the 2011-12 Master Plan (the Plan) for
Gold Coast Airport in accordance with section 81(2) of the dirports Act 1996, 1 have
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
activity at the airport,

Inote that in preparing the Plan, the Airport undertook consultation with the New South
Wales Government and other affected stakeholders. '

As you may be aware, the Airport has established a Community Aviation Consultation
Group. This group is a key mechanism for the exchange of information between the
Airport, local communities and relevant stakeholders. I encourage the involvement of
the New South Wales Government and continued strong representation at these forums.

The Plan must be published within 50 business days of my decision in accordance with
section 86(2) of the Act.

7
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“* Minister for Infrastructure and Transport ' R

Leader of the House

Reference. 01396-2012

The Hon Campbell Newman MP 14 MAY 2012

Premier of Queensland

PO Box 15185

CITY EAST QLD 4002

Dest Pegii CGWW ,
I am writing to advise vou I have approved the 2011-12 Master Plan (the Plan) for

Gold Coast Airport in accordance with section 81(2) of the Airports Act 1996. 1 have
advised Gold Coast Airport Pty Ltd (the Airport) of my decision.

The Plan foreshadows a range of aviation related developments over the 20 year .
planning period. The proposed expansion of the terminal, aircraft apron and taxiways
over the planning period will all assist to facilitate the forecast growth in aviation
activity at the airport.

I note that in preparing the Plan, the Airport undertook consultation with the
‘Queensland Government and other affected stakeholders.

As you may be aware, the Airport has established a Community Aviation Consultation
Group. This group is a key mechanism for the exchange of information between the
Airport, local communities and relevant stakeholders. I encourage the involvement of
the Queensland Government and continued strong representation at these forums.

The Plan must be published within 50 business days of my decision in accordance with
section 86(2) of the Act.

Yours sincerely 7

)
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Leader of the House
Reference: 01396-2012
14 MAY 2012
Cr Barry Longland
Mayor ‘
Tweed Shire Council
PO Box 813

MURWILLUMBAH NSW 2484

ey
Dear Cr Loggiﬁl ‘ /
s
I am writing to advise you that I have approved the 2011-12 Master Plan (the Plan) for

Gold Coast Aitport in accordance with section 81(2) of the Airports Act 1996. I have
advised Gold Coast Airport Pty Ltd (the Airport) of my decision.

The Plan foreshadows a range of aviation related developments over the 20 year
planning period. The propased expansion of the terminal, aixcraft apron and taxiways
over the planning period will all assist to facilitate the forecast growth in aviation
activity at the airport.

I note that in preparing the Plan, the Airport undertook consultation with Tweed Shire
Council and other affected stakeholders.

As you may be aware, the Airport has established a Community Aviation Consultation
Group. This group is a key mechanism for the exchange of information between the
Airport, local communities and relevant stakeholders. I encourage the involvement of
the Tweed Shire Council and continued strong representation at these forums.

The Plan must be published within 50 business days of my decision in accordance with
section 86(2) of the Act.

T
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Senate Estimates Back Pocket Brief
GOLD COAST AIRPORT — CURRENT ISSUES

SENSITIVITIES
The Master Plan was approved on 14 May 2012.
SUGGESTED COMMENTS

Status of Master Plan
¢ Gold Coast Airport submitted the draft Master Plan to the Mimster for
consideration on 9 March 2012 and was approve







Senate Budget Estimates Hearings ~ May 2012

GOLD COAST AIRPORT MASTER PLAN

Key Point/s
* Gold Coast Airport submitted the draft Master Plan to the Minister for consideration on
9 March 2012.The Master Plan was approved on 14 May 2012,




Dun Eleanor

From: Gannon Helen

Sent: Thursday, 20 September 2012 5:50 PM

To: Dun Eleanor

Subject: FW: Banora Pt Aircraft Noise TPs [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

FYI

From: Doherty John

Sent: Thursday, 20 September 2012 5:41 PM

To: Gannen Helen; Horrocks Leonie; Stone Scott

Subject: FW: Banora Pt Aircraft Noise TPs [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

Final points as discussed with Jaimie

From: Lovell Jaimie

Sent: Thursday, 20 September 2012 5:35 PM

To: Seow Nick; Kim, Virginia

Cc: Todd Sally; Doherty John

Subject: Banora Pt Aircraft Noise TPs [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Importance: High
INPUT FOR MINISTER’S OPENING AT BANORA POINT — GOLD COAST AIRPORT MASTER PLAN

e The Gold Coast Airport Master Plan was approved on 14 May 2012.
o The Master Plan attracted strong support from local business, n particular the tourism industry.
¢ [ am aware that concerns about flight paths and aircraft noise were key issues raised in the consultation
process.
o Iexpect the Airport and Airservices to continue to work with the community on those concerns

e Gold Coast Airport will continue to engage with the community through the Community Aviation
Consultation Group (CACG) and its subgroup, the Airport Noise Abatement Consultative Committec
(ANACC).

® The Aurcrafi Noise Ombudsman has also studied the Gold Coast issues with a view to finding
improvements.

o Airservices continues to seek opportunities for better noise outcomes for communities such as Banora
Point and Fingal Heads.

Suggested comment — only if asked:

e I am aware the NSW Environmental Defender’s Office requested a statement of reasons for my decision
to approve the Gold Coast Airport Master Plan and that this request has been declined by my

Department.
e It would be inappropriate to comment on the legal issues but I encourage all the parties to take part
copstructively in the ongoing consultation on this issue.
1

ZO






Senate Estimates Back Pocket Brief

GOLD COAST AIRPORT

SUGG C NTS

Status of Master Plan
e The Minister approved the 2011-12 Master Plan on 14 May 2012,









